

Cambewarra Public School Parents and Citizens' Association



Kalinga Street, CAMBEWARRA 2540 Ph: 4446 0038 Fax: 4446 0515

GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

DATE/TIME: Monday, 25 JUNE 2018 at 2pm

ATTENDANCE & APOLOGIES

Attendance: Jess McNamara, Jane Hughes, Bec Johnson, Shannon Marshall, Erin Simmich, John Bond, Ivan Bieniasch

Apologies: Vanessa Field, Glenda Maher, Nichole Biggs, Susan Lukes, Jacinta Donaldson, Tabitha Booth, Jo Robson, Amy Bieniasch

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

- Minutes of the previous meeting were tabled and accepted.

President's Report

No business

Principal's Report John Bond

- Emma Chalker will be relieving principal whilst John is on 4 weeks leave commencing week 10, term 2.
- Enrichment groups have started on Thursday Afternoon and being well received. On a 5 week rotation.
- Tournament of Minds is also operating, open for all children to join.
- Writing workshops are taking place for Stage 2 and 3 children
- Learning Support Hub to be boosted with an extra teacher for 3 days per week. It will be run by Naomi Barrett and Helen Bailey in the RFF Room.
- Interactive whiteboards 5 are broken, 2 of which have been replaced with new boards (Appox \$8k each)
- Writing Warriors are the focus for Term 3. Children will be creating their own picture books.
- Year 6 Fundraiser Could some of these funds be put towards to the playground upgrades? John to discuss with Amanda Poulton as she is looking after Year 6 fundraising. Suggestion that Year 6 fundraising could also go towards protecting and freshening up the memorial in the playground.
- Swimming Medals will be handed out at end of year presentation
- End of Year Presentation, Staff are investigating the possibility of holding it at Bomaderry High School
- Staff Committee has met regarding the playground upgrades
- Gardening Club will be back up with a teacher and volunteer.
- Andy has been employed for landscaping and freshening up of grounds
- Major Build application has been submitted for a \$3.5Million project at the school for a new administration block

Treasurer's Report Bec Johnson

- Pending final bill from new accountant however should be significantly below the \$880 of previous years.
- Online Bill Paying now active
- \$10K Donation to school voted on and passed by all attending members
- Authority for Swim Cap Bill approved by John Bond to pay and reimburse Nichole.
 Investigate new supplier next time for better quality caps.

Secretary's Report

- Updated Bi-Laws agreed upon by attending financial members and passed

Fundraising Report

No business

Uniform Shop Report

- Amy and Ivan worked for 6hrs over the weekend sorting through old uniforms
 - Propose sale on old pants until the end of July, agreed by all. To be advertised on skoolbag, Facebook and newsletter
 - Old Girls Grey Shorts, Old Girls Grey Pants, Old Boys Pants and Cargo Shorts
 - Any Excess of old uniforms to be repurposed as keep bags for Kindy Orientation etc
- Pending the EFTPOS Machine for uniform shop use. Bec to follow up.

COOSH Report

- Tabitha is concentrating on Coosh regarding staffing and compliance issues.
- Coosh Report to be presented to P&C at the next meeting.
- All attending members agreed for additional payroll to be used whilst Coosh issues are being resolved. To be readdressed at the next meeting.

Next Meeting: 2-3pm Week 3 Term 3 (Monday 6th August 2018)

The meeting closed at 3:00 pm